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Message 

From: Michelle Stevens GRO 
Sent: 11/08/2015 08:46:03 
To: Andrew Winnl GRO
Subject: RE: URGENT MEDIATION REQUEST 
Attachments: image001.gif; image002.png 

Nah — not enough there for me........ 

Mc vi 7" uct.errkv 

MICHELLE STEVENS 
Former Agents Accounts 
Nlissinq Cheques & 
Vehicle Excise Recovery Manager

._._._._._._._._.-.-.-._.-._.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-._. 

GRO M. b e: ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._

Finance Service Centre 
Post Office Ltd 
1Future. Wk 
1;r. Floor West 
Chester-le d 
Derbyshre 
S49 1FF 

michelle.stevens GRO 

From: Andrew Winn 
Sent: 11 August 2015 09:43 
To: Michelle Stevens 
Subject: FW: URGENT MEDIATION REQUEST 

........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 
From: Shirley Hailstones 
Sent: 11 August 2015 09:17 
To: Andrew Winn 
Subject: URGENT MEDIATION REQUEST 

Hi Andy 

We have a mediation on Thursday for Mrs Katherine McAlerney (Leitrim 185713). 

The lawyers have a asked a couple of questions that we need to respond to ASAP: 

• There was a court order signed on 10 October 2011 and there was an agreement that there would be no 
enforcement of the judgement/charges for 2 years from that date. Would you know why this delay was part of the 
agreement? 
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• We never recovered the £5k / invoked the charges after Oct 2013? I'm assuming this was because Mediation was 
kicking off & you were possibly instructed to put it on hold until after Mediation? 

Thanks 
Shirley 

Shirley Hailstones 
Case Review Manager 
Post Office Limited 
Gui ldhal , 57 Queen St 
Glasgow 
G 1 3AT 
Tel : .-.-.-. GRO._._._._ .------ --------
Email : siirley.hailstonesl GRO ' 

Confidential Information; 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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